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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, January 16,2007 5:40 PM

To: Alvaro Dominguez'

Subject: RE: 700 Independent Rd - Well Survey request form

Alvaro,

I faxed the forms back. Let me know if you do not receive them.

Regards,
Jerry Wickhom
Alomedo County Environmentol Heolth
I l3l Horbor Boy Porkwoy
Alomedo. CA 9 4502-6577
510-562-6291 phone
510-332-9335 fox
ierrV.y4EKh qm@qeSay=aIg

From: Alvaro Dominguez [mailto:ADominguez@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2007 4i5Z PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subjectr 700 Independent Rd - Well Survey request form

Jerry
Enclosed please find the partially filled request forms for well survey for DWR and ACPW.
lncluded please find a map showing and approximate 2,000-ft radius from the Site.
Please fill the remaining information on the form, sign and fax the forms back to me.
fax - 510-628-9009

Thanks

Alva ro

Alvaro Dominguez
Environmental Project Professional
KLEINFELDER
1970 Broadway - Suite 710
Oakland, CA - 94612
510 628-9000 x 202
510-628-9009 - fax

KLEINFELDER
E{PECT MORE

Warning: Information provided via electronic media is not
guaranteed against defects including translation and
transmission errors.
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WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REAUEST AND CONFIDENT1ALIry AGREEMENT
REGULATORYft ELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Welt Complelion Reportt associated wilh welts located withjn two milss of an ar6a afiected or potentially affeoted
by a kno$rn unauthorizod release of a contiaminani wlll be madeavailabte upon rcquest to any'person fLrrormingan envimnmental cleenup-study,associated with the unauthorizeo release, ii ttre stid i" *"i"li"o pu[r"nt r" 

"regulatory agenoy order (Water Code Section 1A7S2).
Requests must be made on the form below, BiOned and submitled to the appropriete DWR Dlstrict.Ofiice. pleaEe .provide the townshlp, Enge, and sedion of lh6 property where the study li io ba conductsd. Attach i mao or a.ketch with€ north anow, and provide as muctr ldbntffng informa$on requested below as possibre;€ddidonal
paper may be afiach€d if necossary.
By signing b6lon, the_requester acknolvledges and agrees lhat, In compliance wlth section 13752, thg
infonnation obtained from lhese r€jpoG wilt be kept confidenlial ind wili not be disseminated, puOtist'iO, or
made evailable tor inspecdon by the pubtio- Copi€s obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTTAL and keDt in areslrlct€d file accesslble only to autholized personnel. These reporb must not bE ueed tor any purpJse 6ine,than for lhe purpose ofconducting lh€ envlronmenleldeanup study.
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COUNTYOFALAMEDA
PUBLIC WORI(S AGENCY
WATER R.ESOURCES SECTION
399llEhurst Streel, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
Jamos Yoo PE! (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) ?82-1939
F.OR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT IN-F'OI

www. a€€ov. org/pwa/well s

WELL COMPI,ETION RE}ORT RELEASE AGREEMENT-AGENCY' 
(Government and Regularery Agellcies and their Authorized Agents)

Project Nol Site Address, ory OaLLor . lo

r4lD$rn TZSRfur Serlb Radius aOoo-+JTownsNp, Range, and Section
(Md inclod. dtiE st!.ly ffi Dd. m.p d@ slos |i! @ or inror6r)

Undcr Califomia water Codc Section 13752, the agedcy nlrrrsd below lequests permission ftom D,epattment oflvatsr Resourcc
!o rnspect or copy, or for our euthorized age'lt n.med belaw !o iNpect or copy, Well Corpletion Reports filed pwsuant io
Seadon 1 375 | to (check ooe):

n Mak€ a sbdy, or,

/ l"rfo* an 
"nui-runenlal 

cleanup study associated with an unauthorized telease of a contatrdnant within a didtarce of 2
miles.

In accoldance with Section 13752, infomstion obtained ftom these rEporls shall be kept cotrfider{ial and shall no1 be
disseminaled, published, oi made owil&ble for inspection by the public withord wTitbtr authodzatioo fiom the ow!er(s) of the
$,ell(s). The infonnation shall be uscd oDly for the purpose of conductilg 019 study. Copies obtained shdl bc sDamped
COMIDEMIAL Ird shall be kep! irl s reBhioted file scceseible only to agenqy staff or the authorized agenl
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